



Stein Hegdal

Partner

Stein Hegdal is working with real estate finance transactions and follow-up of engagements, guarantees, sureties and bonds, security issues and restructuring.

Stein also has long experience within fabrication and construction contracts and materiel acquisition.

He is admitted to the Norwegian Supreme Court.

Stein is heading SANDS German Desk. With his broad experience from various areas of law and from working in Germany, he is a valued and trusted advisor for businesses from German-speaking countries.

✉ sth@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 95

Expertise areas

Banking and finance law

Dispute resolution and litigation

Restructuring and insolvency

German Desk

Work experience

2011 -

■ **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner

1996 - 2011

■ **DLA Piper Norway DA**
Partner

1993 - 1996

■ **Law firm BAHR**
Lawyer

1989 - 1992

■ **Office of the Judge Advocate General**
Judge Advocate and acting Judge Advocate General

1985 - 1989

■ **Royal Naval Materiel Command**
Acquisition department

1976 - 1985

■ **Royal Norwegian Navy**
Sea and land duty

Education

1976

■ **Royal Norwegian Naval Academy**

1984

■ **University of Bergen**

Cand. jur.